Livonia Public Schools

Director of Business Services
Date: May 16, 2012

To:  Dr. Randy Liepa, Superintendent
From: Lisa Abbey, Director of Business Services
Re:  Gymnasium Lighting Bid Results
We would like to discuss the gymnasium lighting bid results for Cooper, Grant and Hayes

Elementary School and the Ford Skill Center at the Building and Site Committeeon -
Monday, May 21,2012. -

_ We discussed this project at our recent Building and Site committee meeting. We-plan tblg- L
replace the high bay metal halide light fixtures with fluorescent high bay fixtures and paint .- G
the ceilings in-the gymnasiums at these four schools. This is a continuation of the prOJects? R

- started in our middle schools this year. For your review | have included a copy of Dlstnct
Engineer Jim Mc Muldroch’s memo of March 29, 2012. :

We are recommending the low bidder for electrical and painting for a total as follows:
Electrical - Munro Electric - $34,524
Painting — Seven Brothers $24,800

The estimated cost for this project was $125,000-$150,000.

Please let me know if there are any questions or concemns.

LA/kp
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